THE DisTRICT OF THUNDER BAY
SociAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BOARD

Our File No.: SSB-10

Memorandum

Date: January 6, 2021

To: Members of the Board

From: William (Bill) Bradica, Chief Administrative Officer
Subject: Request for Information Re: 230 West Amelia Street

A letter from the City of Thunder Bay, including a resolution that was passed by City Council,
requesting information regarding 230 West Amelia Street be presented to City Council was
received.

This is included in the Agenda for discussion and direction from the Board regarding a
response.

Sincerely,

L i

William (Bill) Bradica
Chief Administrative Officer
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500 Donald Street East
Thunder Bay, ON P7E 5V3
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Tel: (807) 625-2230
Fax: (807) 623-5468

Superior by Nature
December 13, 2021
CAO William Bradica
231 May Street South
Thunder Bay, ON P7E 1B5
Dear CAO William Bradica:

Re: Request to TBDSSAB — 230 West Amelia Street

Please be advised that the following resolution was adopted by Committee of the Whole at its
meeting held on November 22, 2021, and subsequently ratified by City Council on December 6,
2021:

" WITH RESPECT to the Memorandum from Councillor Kristen Oliver dated November 19,
2021 relative to Request to TBDSSAB — 230 West Amelia Street, we recommend that City
Manager Norm Gale be directed to connect with CAO — TBDSSAB William Bradica relative to
the position papers and relevant information that may benefit from further advocacy;

AND THAT the CAO and Chair of TBDSSAB be invited to attend and/or present at a
Committee of the Whole meeting and/or an Inter-Governmental Affairs meeting on how City
Council may assist with the challenges that residents in TBDSSAB buildings and in other
facilities are currently facing;

AND THAT any necessary by-laws be presented for ratification.”

Should you have any further questions relative to the above, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Youris very truly,
%ﬂ\] nely M
Krista Power

City Clerk
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